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March 27, 2023

Via Electronic Filing 

Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary 
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission 
400 North Street 
Harrisburg, PA  17120 

Re:  Reflective Energy Solutions LLC Application for EGS License  
Abandonment; Natural Gas Supplier  Docket # A-2013-2359806;    
Data Request Response, Docket No. A-2023-3038614

Dear Secretary Chiavetta: 

On behalf of Reflective Energy Solutions LLC, we hereby submit the enclosed 
response to the Data Request issued March 7, 2023. 

If the Commission requires further information or documentation regarding this 
filing, please do not hesitate to contact me at (212) 590-0145 or 
LindsaySabedra@Feller.Law. 

Respectfully, 

/s/ Lindsay Sabedra 
Lindsay Sabedra 
Analyst, Federal and State Regulatory Affairs 
Feller Law Group, PLLC 

On behalf of Reflective Energy Solutions LLC 
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Appendix C 
Required of ALL Applicants regardless of operating as a supplier, broker, marketer, or aggregator. 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE TEMPLATE 

On this the _____ day of ___________ 20__, I certify that a true and correct copy of the 

foregoing application form for licensing within the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania as a Natural 

Gas Supplier and all NON-CONFIDENTIAL attachments have been served, as either a 

hardcopy or a searchable PDF version on a cd-rom, upon the following: 

Office of Consumer Advocate 
5th Floor, Forum Place 
555 Walnut Street 
Harrisburg, PA 17120  

Office of the Attorney General 
Bureau of Consumer Protection 
Strawberry Square, 14th Floor 
Harrisburg, PA 17120 

Office of the Small Business Advocate 
Commerce Building, Suite 202 
300 North Second Street 
Harrisburg, PA 17101 

Department of Revenue 
Bureau of Compliance 
PO Box 281230 
Harrisburg, PA  17128-1230 

Bureau of Investigation & Enforcement 
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission 
Commonwealth Keystone Building 
400 North Street, 2 West 
Harrisburg, PA 17120 

Columbia Gas of PA, Inc. 
Transport Support Services 
290 W. Nationwide Blvd. 
Columbus, OH 43215 
PH:  614.460.4980 
e-mail: transportevaluations@nisource.com

National Fuel Gas Distribution Corp. 
Joanne E. Maciok 
6363 Main Street 
Williamsville, NY 14221 
PH:  716.857.7670 
FAX:  716.857.7479 
e-mail: maciokj@natfuel.com

Peoples Natural Gas Company LLC 
Carol Scanlon 
375 North Shore Drive 
Pittsburgh, PA  15212 
PH:    412.208.6931 
FAX:  412.208.6577 
e-mail:  Carol.Scanlon@peoples-gas.com

PECO 
Carlos Thillet, Manager, Gas Supply and 
Transportation 
2301 Market Street, S9-2 
Philadelphia, PA  19103 
PH:  215.841.6452 
Email: carlos.thillet@exeloncorp.com 

Peoples Gas Company LLC 
Carol Scanlon 
375 North Shore Drive 
Pittsburgh, PA  15212 
PH:    412.208.6931 
FAX:  412.208.6577 
e-mail:  Carol.Scanlon@peoples-gas.com

Philadelphia Gas Works 
Ryan Reeves, Director Supply Transportation 
& Control 
800 West Montgomery Avenue 
Philadelphia, PA 19122 
PH:  215.787.5103    
email: pgwchoicesupply@pgworks.com 
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Valley Energy Inc. 
Ed Rogers 
523 South Keystone Avenue 
Sayre, PA 18840-0340 
PH:  570.888-9664   
FAX:  570.888.6199 
email: erogers@ctenterprises.org 

UGI Utilities, Inc. – Gas Division 
Sherry Epler     
1 UGI Drive  
Denver, PA  17517 
PH:    610.796.3447  
Email: sepler@ugi.com  

______________________________ 
Lindsay Sabedra
Analyst, Federal and State Regulatory Affairs
Feller Law Group, PLLC



Verification 

I, Lindsay Sabedra, hereby state that the facts above set forth are true and correct to the 
best of my knowledge, information and belief, and that I expect to be able to prove the 
same at a hearing held in this matter. I understand that the statements herein are made 
subject to the penalties of 18 Pa. C.S. Sec. 4904, relating to unsworn falsification to 
authorities. 

____________________ 
Lindsay Sabedra 
Feller Law Group, PLLC 
Analyst, Federal and State Regulatory Affairs 
LindsaySabedra@Feller.Law 

On behalf of Reflective Energy Solutions LLC 

Dated: March 27, 2023




